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MEMORANDUM
To: Members of the Board of Trustees
From: Edgar Ponce Administrator Research and Evaluation
Subject: Progress Monitoring—HB 3 Goal 1 
Date: November 12, 2025 

HISTORY: 
The Board of Trustees has identified Student Outcome Goal 1 as follows:

Student Outcome Goal 1 (HB 3) 
The percentage of students taking the Math STAAR test showing growth from previous year to 
current year will increase from 61% Spring 2025 to > 77% by Spring 2027. 

*(Data for Spring 2024 and 2025 was released 8/2025)

Student Outcome Goal 1— Annual Targets
The percentages below are targets based on revised Goal 1. 
2023-2024—61% (Released data, TEA 8/2025)
2024-2025—71% (Released data, TEA 8/2025)
2025-2026—74%
2026-2027—77%

Using the 2025 Academic Growth report from TEA, students who showed growth would fall 
under the 1 point or .5 scale. SEISD had 765 students who showed growth over the total amount 
of 1,073 who took the Math test, with this information 71% of students showed growth.
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Looking at the Math test from OnData Suite system, 127 Special Education students out of 195 
who tested showed growth making the percentage 65%.

Looking at the Math test from OnData Suite system, 477 Emergent bilingual students out of 686 
who tested showed growth making the percentage 69.5%.

 BUDGET: 

There is no budget for this item. 

ADMINISTRATIVE RECOMMENDATION: 
The administrative recommendation is to review information as presented.

For Approval?   ☐ Yes     ☒ No
If no, please check one:   ☐ Presentation     ☐ Report     ☒ Information
Please check if applicable:   ☐ Attachment Included


